Public Document Pack

® 3 Civic Centre,
xr Arnot Hill Park,
edling ¥

Nottingh hire,
Borough Council o [\?(r;n; 6IITJ

Agenda

Licensing Act Panel

Date: Thursday 2 October 2025

Time: 10.30 am

Place: Council Chamber

For any further information please contact:
Democratic Services
committees@gedling.gov.uk

0115901 3844

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3844 if you need it in large print, audio
or another format.



Licensing Act Panel

Membership

Chair
Vice-Chair

Councillor Alison Hunt
Councillor Martin Smith
Councillor Clive Towsey-Hinton

WEBCASTING NOTICE

Please note that this meeting will be live streamed on the Council's YouTube
channel and via the website (www.gedling.gov.uk). At the start of the meeting
the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being broadcast.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data
Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance
with the Council’s published policy.

For more information about how your personal data is collected and used please
view our privacy notice https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/



http://www.gedling.gov.uk/
https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/

AGENDA Page

Election of Chair
Declarations of Interest

Apologies for absence

To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 18 5-8
March 2024.
Consideration of an application for a premises licence - Goosedale 9-97

Farm External Areas.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

MINUTES
LICENSING ACT PANEL

Monday 18 March 2024

Councillor Alison Hunt (Chair)

Councillor Marje Paling Councillor Martin Smith
Officers in C Allcock and B Hopewell
Attendance:
11 ELECTION OF CHAIR
Councillor Hunt was elected as Chair for the meeting.
12 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
None.
13 TO APPROVE, AS A CORRECT RECORD, THE MINUTES OF THE
MEETING HELD ON 26 OCTOBER 2023.
RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be
approved as a correct record.
14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.
15 CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES

LICENCE - LAND AT REAR OF GRIFFINS HEAD

The panel considered an application to vary a premises licence for Land
at rear of Griffins Head.

In addition to the written representations in the bundle the panel heard
live evidence from:

Mark Barter (for the Applicant)
Nicky Lee (for the Applicant)
Piers Warne (for the Applicant)
Matthew Done (Interested Party)
Wendy Eyre (Interested Party)

arwnE

In making its decision, the panel has had regard to the Gedling Borough
Council Licensing Policy, the guidance issued under section 182 of the

Page 5



Licensing Act 2003 and the Human Rights Act 1998 and has carefully
considered all the evidence presented to it, including the agreed
conditions with the police and the proposed condition set out in the
Operating Schedule in the application.

The panel has made this decision to promote the 4 Licensing Objectives:

Prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

Prevention of public nuisance;
Protection of children from harm.

PwbhE

RESOLVED to:

Grant the application for the variation of the Premises Licence subject to
the current conditions specified in Annex 1 and 2 of the Premises
Licence Number 18/01816PREM and would also be subject to the
additional conditions and measures set out in the Operating Schedule
included in the application form, the conditions agreed with the Police
and the additional conditions imposed by the Panel, all as set out below:

Conditions set out in the Operating Schedule

1. The DPS shall give notice of the event dates no later than 2 months
before the first day of the event to the Licensing Authority and the
Safety Advisory Group.

2. There will be a maximum of 3 events per calendar year with a capacity
of over 300.

3. No events with the capacity over 300 will take place within 14 clear
days of each other.

4. The number of persons accommodated on the event site at any one
time shall not exceed 1500.

5. The DPS will submit the final agreed version of the Event Management
Plan to the Licensing Authority no later than 1 months before the day of
the event and will lisise with relevant Responsible Authorities in the
development of prior drafts.

6. The event Management Plan shall (as a minimum) contain:
a) A Detailed site plan, showing as (as a minimum) bar, stage & toilets
b) Details of security and stewarding arrangements for the event
c) A Traffic Management Plan
d) A Noise Management Plan
e) An Alcohol Management Plan

7. The DPS will maintain overall responsibility for the event and will be

accountable for ensuring that all licensing objectives are met and
premises licence conditions are adhered to.

Page 6



8. The DPS shall facilitate site inspections for relevant Responsible
Authorities prior to, during and after event days if requested.

9. A Complaints log will be maintained at the premises and any complaints
received will be recorded therein. As a minimum the log will record date
and time of complain, name of complainant (if known), description of
complaint and any remedial action taken. The complaints log will be
made available to officers from the Council Environmental Health team
to inspect.

10. A music management plan will be drawn up and implemented at the
premises.

The Plan will set out the following:

a) Checks to be completed prior to musicians playing (including
musician having agreed to reduce volumes if required by
DPS/manager).

b) Positions for monitoring music levels during sound check or if no
sound check during first 20 minutes of performance.

c) Method for checking likelihood of levels being considered a public
nuisance.

d) Method for recording check

e) Requirements for dealing with complaints.

f)  The Plan will be updated periodically in line with changes in best
practice.

g) The Plan will be made available to officers from the Council
responsible authorities to inspect.

11. At the start of any external music event, sound checks will be carried
out at locations in the vicinity of the premises as set out in the External
music management plan. The person undertaking the checks will
ensure that the levels are such that in their opinion they are unlikely to
be considered a public nuisance. If required, the levels shall be reduced
and re-checked to ensure that they comply with this condition. Such
plan to be agreed with the Environmental Protection Service.

Conditions agreed with the Police

A list of forthcoming events shall be supplied to the police at least 4
weeks prior to the event and shall contain the following information:

1. The timings of the events

2. The name, address and telephone contact details of the organiser of
the event, or hirer of the premises/part of the premises.

3. The anticipated number of persons attending the event, not exceeding
1500.

4. Any other information requested by the police sufficient to determine
whether there is a risk of public disorder.

5. Where either the management at the premises or the police consider
that a forthcoming event has a risk of disorder, the management at the
premises shall, in consultation with the police, undertake a risk
assessment. If the police are not satisfied with the management
proposals contained in the risk assessment, the event shall not proceed
so long as the police have given written notice seven days prior to the
date of the event.

Page 7



6. The DPS shall risk assess the need for the SIA registered door
supervisors at the premises, and/or employ such door supervisors at
such times and in such numbers deemed as necessary by the risk
assessment, and/or at any other times upon agreement with the Police.
Cognisance shall be taken of Police advice if events are taking place
which may directly or indirectly impact on the safety of staff and
customers and provision shall be made for the required number of SIA
licensed door supervisors to be on duty at times as agreed with the
Police i.e. events requiring extra Police resources (Bank Holiday
weekends, significant international or local sporting events etc.) The
written risk assessment shall be made available on request to the
Police and/or Licensing Authority.

Additional conditions imposed by the Panel

Sale if alcohol is permitted between 12:00pm — 21:00pm Sunday —
Thursday (excluding Sundays preceding a bank holiday Monday)

Sale of alcohol is permitted between 12:00pm — 22:00pm Friday,
Saturday and Sundays (preceding a bank holiday Monday)

The meeting finished at 12.00 pm

Signed by Chair:
Date:

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

ON THE APPLICATION OF GOOSEDALE EVENTS LIMITED FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR THE PREMISES AT GOOSEDALE FARM
EXTERNAL AREAS, GOOSEDALE LANE, BESTWOOD, NOTTINGHAM

LICENSING ACT PANEL
HEARING: THURSDAY 2 OCTOBER 2025

AT 10.30 AM
INDEX
No Description Date Page No
1. PROCEDURE
1.1 Licensing Panel and Committee Undated 1-4
Procedure
1.2  Matters to be taken into account by the  Undated 5-6
Panel
2. APPLICATION
2.1 Application for a Premises Licence 8 July 2025 7-31
2.2  Plan of Premises 32

Page 9



OBJECTIONS-INTERESTED PARTIES

3.1 Representation from Nottinghamshire
Police Senior Licensing Officer Kate

Ansty

3.2 Representation from Gedling Borough
Council Environmental Health Officer

William Langston

3.3 Representation from Michael Billings

3.4 Representation from Rob and Jill Carlyle

3.5 Representation from Drs Nigel and

Susan Sturrock

3.6  Representation from Bahjat Marco

Fanous

3.7 Representation from Carole Glynn

3.8 Representation from Keith Littlewood
3.9 Representation from Lorraine Walker

3.10 Representation from Roger and Judith

at Goldcrest

3.11 Representation from R Morton on behalf
of the residents of Sandy Oaks Village

3.12 Representation from Robert Glynn

OTHER INFORMATION
4.1 Location Plan 1

4.2 Location plan 2

Page 10

5 August 2025

28 July 2025

11 July 2025
26 July 2025

30 July 2025

31 July 2025

31 July 2025
31 July 2025
2 August 2025

2 August 2025

3 August 2025

4 August 2025

Undated

Undated

33-36

37-38

39-43

44

45

46-50

51-55

56-60

61-65

66

67-80

81-85

86

87



Gedling

Borough Council

LICENSING PANEL & COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

Upon notification that a matter is to be put before a Licensing Panel or the
Committee, the applicant, interested parties and the responsible authorities
shall within the time period provided for in the relevant regulations give notice
to the Licensing Office stating

I Whether they intend to be represented at the hearing
ii.  The names and addresses of any witnesses that they intend to call

iii. The time estimate for their presentation/representations to the
Committee
iv.  Whether they consider a hearing to be unnecessary

2. Where a large number of interested parties are involved they will be
encouraged to appoint a spokesperson or spokespersons so as to avoid
duplication of evidence in so far as is possible.

3. Anyone invited to attend before a Panel or the Committee may bring legal or
other professional representatives with them if they so wish. Advocates are,
however, reminded that these are civil proceedings and inquisitorial rather
than adversarial in nature. Aggressive advocacy is not encouraged and will
not be tolerated.

4. Copies of the application and representations made by the parties will have
been circulated to members prior to the hearing. However in appropriate
cases, where a matter is to proceed to a hearing the applicant will be expected
to supply a further 6 copies of the plan accompanying the application for use
at the hearing. The hearing will concentrate solely on those areas of the
application which are in dispute. The Authority is under an obligation to
disregard information which is not relevant to the application, representation,
or notice or to the licensing objectives. Advocates are therefore asked to be as
succinct as possible and should be aware that the Chair may impose a time
limit within which parties are to present their case.

5. Whilst additional material in support of the application, representation or notice
may be taken into account by the Authority, such material should be provided
and circulated by the producer to all parties concerned (including the
Authority) as soon as possible before the hearing. Material produced at the
hearing can only be admitted with the consent of all the other parties. The late
production of material may lead to a hearing having to be adjourned and is
discouraged. Additional material which reveals a new ground of representation
or which is not relevant to the application, representation or notice lodged will
be disregarded

6. Any party who intends to put additional written material before the Panel or the

Page 11
1



Committee should provide 18 copies of that material to the licensing Office if
the application is to go to the full Committee and 6 copies if the matter is to go
before the Panel. Applicants should note that changes to application plans
during the application process should be notified to the licensing Office as
soon as possible and are likely to result in a new application having to be
submitted. All relevant documentation received by the Authority will be sent to
Members of the Panel/Committee and interested parties before the hearing if
at all possible. Any failure to adhere to the requirements listed above may
result in a case having to be adjourned and therefore delay the decision.

Where a party does not attend the hearing and is not represented the
Authority may either adjourn the hearing if it is in the public interest to do so,
or may continue with the hearing in the party's absence. If the latter option is
followed the Committee/Panel will still consider any application,
representation, or notice submitted by the absent party in so far as it is
relevant.

The following procedure will ordinarily be followed at the Panel/Committee
hearing:

I The Chair will introduce themselves, other members and relevant
officers. The Chair will also ask the applicant, interested parties and the
responsible authorities to introduce themselves and any witnesses they
wish to call. The Chair will then outline the procedure to be followed by
the Panel/Committee and any time limits to be imposed on the
presentation of cases.

ii. The applicant will be asked to present their case. Where a general
presentation is made interested parties and the responsible authorities
may ask questions at the end of that presentation. However, where
witnesses are called, it is expected that each witness will give their
evidence and then be open for questioning once their evidence has
finished. The next witness will then give evidence. The order for asking
questions will be:

e Responsible Authorities

e Interested parties

e Panel/Committee Members

e Legal advisor to the Panel/Committee (where appropriate)

iii. Responsible authorities, and interested parties will then be given an
opportunity to present their representations. Once the representation has
been presented and any evidence given, there will be an opportunity for
questions to be asked firstly, by the applicant and then by other
responsible authorities and interested parties, members and the legal
advisor to the Panel/Committee. Where there is more than one body
making representations to an application the order for the hearing of
representations will normally be the responsible authorities followed by
interested parties

Page 12
2



10.

Vi.

Once all the evidence has been given responsible authorities, and
interested parties will be given an opportunity to sum up their
representations in the same order as they presented their case. The
applicant will then be given an opportunity to sum up their case and have
the final word.

Whilst Hearings will normally be conducted in Public the
Panel/Committee does have powers of exclusion (which cover the public,
the press, and even applicants, parties and their representatives) in
appropriate circumstances. The Panel/Committee will however always
discuss and make its decision on the application in private.

The decision will normally be announced in public and transmitted in
writing in accordance with the relevant rules and guidance. The decision
may however be notified where applicable to the parties in writing at a
subsequent date following the conclusion of the hearing.

If all parties agree and the Authority considers is appropriate, a hearing may
be dispensed with. In some circumstances (where representations are not
withdrawn), the Panel/Committee may still have to determine the application
but will do so having considered the papers previously submitted. In such
circumstances the Authority would also consider the terms of any "consent
order" drawn up by the parties indicating terms upon which all of the relevant
parties would be content that the application be granted.

Adjournments

Vi.

Vii.

Due to the time constraints upon the Panels/Committee, applications for
adjournments will only be granted where absolutely necessary

Once a hearing date has been set it is for the parties to ensure that they
attend or are represented. Hearings may proceed in the absence of a
party and in such circumstances the party's original representations will
be taken into account together with any further material in support of
that representation which has been served on all parties before the day
of the hearing.

If it is not possible for a party or their witness to attend a hearing the
Authority's preference would be for their representation to proceed by
way of written evidence

If it is necessary to make an application for an adjournment the party
seeking the adjournment should seek the consent of all other parties to
the application and notify the Licensing Office as soon as possible that
an adjournment may be sought. If all parties agree the matter may be
adjourned administratively.

If not agreed administratively the matter will remain listed before the
Panel/ Committee to hear the application and determine whether to
agree the adjournment or proceed.

The Authority may adjourn proceedings of its own motion where it
considers it necessary for it's consideration of any application,
representations or notice made or where it considers it to be in the
interests of natural justice.

Where an adjournment is granted all parties will be given notice of the
adjournment and the new hearing date.

Page 13
3



11.

Applications to Extend Time Limits

These may be dealt with administratively but will only be granted where
it is necessary in the public interest.

Applications should be made to the Licensing Officer identifying:-

iv.

V.

Vi.

Vii.

the licensing application and premises concerned,

the person making the application for the time Ilimit to be
extended

the time limit concerned,

the reasons why that time limit cannot be complied with,

the extension sought,

why it is believed that it would be in the interests of justice to
grant the application, and

whether all other parties have agreed to an extension of time.

Where an extension is granted all parties will be given notice of the
extension.

Page 14
4



Gedling

Borough Council

THE PANEL’S CONSIDERATIONS

The Panel will disregard any information given or evidence produced, which is not
relevant to the application or the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The Objectives are: -
e The prevention of crime and disorder;
e Public safety;
e The prevention of public nuisance, and
e The protection of children from harm.
Each objective is of equal importance.

The Panel will have regard to the national Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Borough Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Panel has a duty to act in a manner which is compatible with the Human Rights
Act 1998.

A Licence is regarded as property for the purposes of the Human Rights Act 1998.
Article 1 of the First Protocol states that:

“‘Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions. No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the
public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law and by the
general principles of international law.

The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of
a State to enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control the use of
property in accordance with the general interest or to secure the payment
of taxes or other contributions or penalties.”

The Panel must also take into account the effect on local residents. Article 8 states:

“1. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his
home and his correspondence.

2. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of
this right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in
a democratic society in the interests of national security, public safety or
the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or
crime, for the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the
rights and freedoms of others.” Page 15

5



Three stage test to be applied: -

1.

2.

Is the interference in accordance with the law?

Is the interference necessary in a democratic society in pursuit of one of
the legitimate aims set out above?

Is the decision proportionate i.e. striking a fair balance between the

demands of the general interests of the community and the requirement to
protect the individual's fundamental rights?

Page 16
6



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Goosedale Events Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Goosedale Farm External
Goosedale Lane
Bestwood

Nottingham

Post town Postcode NG6 8UJ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £115,000

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability
partnership
it as a partnership (other than limited liability)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

ODo0dddX

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 17
7




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

OO O

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ | please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 2

premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 18
8




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Goosedale Events Ltd

Address

Goosedale Farm
Goosedale Lane
Bestwood Village
Nottingham

NGo6 8UJ

Registered number (where applicable)

13569342

Page 19
9




Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
lAlsialp] | | | |

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? HEEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

External area of an existing multi-use licensed premises, including marquee and similar use.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) X

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

X O X K

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

Page 20
10




f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

b) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 21
11

X X



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

[

Outdoors

Both X

Mon | 10:00 | 02:00

Tue 10:00 | 02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 10:00 | 02:00

Thur | 10:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 02:00

Sat 10:00 | 02:00

Sun 10:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime comences.

From the standard start timing on 315 December to the standard start
time on the 1% January.

Page 22
12




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 3)

[

Outdoors

Both X

Mon | 10:00 | 02:00

Tue 10:00 | 02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Occasional exhibition of films.

Wed | 10:00 | 02:00

Thur | 10:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 02:00

Sat 10:00 | 02:00

Sun 10:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime comences.

From the standard start timing on 315 December to the standard start
time on the 1% January.

Page 23
13




C

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Occasional games usually played on licensed premises.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10:00 | 02:00

Tue 10:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed | 10:00 | 02:00

Thur | 10:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri . .

10:00 | 02:00 If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard

times on the day when British summertime comences.

Sat 10:00 | 02:00 | From the standard start timing on 315 December to the standard start
time on the 1% January.

Sun | 10:00 | 02:00

Page 24
14




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 25
15




E

Live music

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon | 10:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Occasional unamplified and amplified music by various artists/groups.
Tue | 10:00 | 02:00
Wed | 10:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 10:00 | 02:00
Fri 10:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat . .
10:00 | 02:00 If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime comences.
Sun 10:00 | 02:00 | From the standard start timing on 31t December to the standard start

time on the 1% January.

Page 26
16




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

[

Outdoors

Both X

Mon | 10:00 | 02:00

Tue 10:00 | 02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 10:00 | 02:00

Thur | 10:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 02:00

Sat 10:00 | 02:00

Sun 10:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime comences.

From the standard start timing on 315 December to the standard start
time on the 1% January.

Page 27
17




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon | 10:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Occasional performance of dance by various artists/groups.

Tue | 10:00 | 02:00

Wed | 10:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur | 10:00 | 02:00

Fri 10:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat . .

10:00 | 02:00 If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard

times on the day when British summertime comences.

Sun 10:00 | 02:00 | From the standard start timing on 31t December to the standard start
time on the 1% January.

Page 28
18




H

Anything of a similar
description to that

falling within (e),

(®
Standard days and

(f) or

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | 10:00 | 02:00 | guidance note 3) Outdoors O
Both X
Tue 10:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed | 10:00 | 02:00
Thur 10:00 02:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
) i description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri ' 10.00 | 02:00
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
10:00 | 02:00 | the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or () at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
10:00 | 02:00 | times on the day when British summertime comences.
From the standard start timing on 315 December to the standard start
time on the 1% January.

Page 29
19




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon | 23:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 23:00 | 02:00

Wed | 23:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

Fri 23:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat | 23.00 | 0200 |0
If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime comences.

Sun | 23:00 | 02:00
From the standard start timing on 31%* December to the standard start
time on the 1% January.

Page 30
20




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
— please tick (please read guidance note 8)

On the
premises L]
Off the
premises L]
Both X

Mon | 10:00 | 02:00

Tue 10:00 | 02:00

Wed | 10:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur | 10:00 | 02:00

Fri 10:00 | 02:00

Sat 10:00 | 02:00

Sun 10:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard

times on the day when British summertime comences.

From the standard start timing on 31%* December to the standard start

time on the 1% January.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Dominic Kamaldeep Singh Hayer

Date of birth NG

Address

Postcode | I

Personal licence number (if known)

05/00677/PERS

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Gedling Borough Council

Page 31
21




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

As far as the applicant is aware none of the proposed activities should give rise to concern in

respect of children.

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 09:00 | 02:30

Tue | 09:00 | 02:30

Wed | 09:00 | 02:30

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 09:00 | 02:30

Fri 09:00 | 02:30

Sat 09:00 | 02:30

Sun | 09:00 | 02:30

Non standard timings. Where yvou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

If applicable, an additional hour to the standard and non-standard
times on the day when British summertime comences.

From the standard start timing on 315 December to the standard start
time on the 1% January.

Page 32
22




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

These premises have the benefit of an existing premises licence for the main parts of the premises.

This application is being made on similar terms as the existing premises licence for these premises
(24/02765/PREMTR), but will be for a limited number of events per year within the additional
parts of the premises edged red on the plan.

The premises licence shall be for a maximum of 21 events per year; each event authorised for
licensable activities between 09:00 and 02:00.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See box a) above.

¢) Public safety

See box a) above.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See box a) above.

Page 33
23




e) The protection of children from harm

See box a) above.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service ]
(please read note 15).

X X O OXKX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a

Declaration partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I

Page 34
24




am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature L'L {Mﬂvhfj LCLUJ CCM. Sudin Cfﬁ

Date 8 July 2025

Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications, signature of 2"d applicant or 2"® applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Walaiti Rathore

Licensing Law Consultancy
3 The Triangle

NG?2 Business Park

Queens Drive

Post town ‘ Nottingham Postcode ‘ NG2 1AE

Telephone number (if any) ‘ 0115 784 3822

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

walaiti.rathore@licensinglawconsultancy.co.uk

Page 35
25




Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the

Page 36
26



relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

o  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3.  Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If'you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 37
27



11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely

Page 38
28



in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the

Page 39
29



person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

e Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

@) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

(ii1) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
@iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

Page 40
30


https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 41
31



2 obed

e w
metres
1:100

/A1 EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLANS
' 000 / Scale 1200

EM

EM

EM

LEGEND

EM EM

(o)X

A KITCHEN STORE

KIT!
EEEEEEEE

S ]

W] W] )
i G ololo KITCHEN STORE
i C
I g S EM \
o/ | — 2 ©
y O
® ® © ® — = o ) S OV
- - O Baby o N
EM EM iii g-em’:f 8 ranae Mde O =5 KITCHEN 1
g ; BANQUETING HALL s o g S soxe WASHING AREA @ @
/ §Q§ d
i == oodBE] -
S — 5 z 1D seer | sToRace e
C @ 2 -EM LOBBY -EM _i cLean @ R
-Z = ROOM —
— e T ey - - 1 — @ ED2 BOLER ROOM i —
Lebia  Epre = MEMINT[ | A serery | [2een TMEM Sud
% - | | [ .
{__l| ENTRANCE FOYER (GIFA 67m2) o e lraig W MEM
/ STORE
A | ROOM
A @ wall removed
( ' AN
\ ‘ H‘\“MEM o MEM
@. Access to
.Z STORAGE i =
==
e L o
\C: to Sem: O
'\ . i‘ I — ~ WCO =
Pl HiaEm \ﬁw
| e
il ® ®
T
DDDDDDDD
CK)
/\/ N STORAGE
< \ i e _l
>< %\ CAR PARK @
A\
[ % 3
7
/V_\ ]
> h !
O
Y
\ T
GLASS WASH
@ ENT@MCE HALL
; E |(-?:OaLch:\leGnEFto m :S>
[is
G| P 70N | |
N MEM }
o
1l ,/\ - M\“; ‘
ENTRANCE | A —J
C TERRACE

N1 Fire Notice
XE 8 W Maintained Fire Exit Sign
MEM 8W Maintained Emergency Light Fitting
EM 28W Non - Maintained Emergency Light Fitting

Smoke detector

Heat detector

Fire Sounder

Break Glass Call Point
2Kg CO2 Fire extinguisher
9Ltr Water fire extinguisher
Fire Blanket

Visual Warning light

I LBR[oO h@E

Licensed Area

EXTERNAL LICENSING PLAN 1 200
A1

GOOSEDALE BANQUETING
BESTWOOD VILLAGE
NOTTINGHAM

NG6 8UJ




Notification to Licensing Authority of Representation >
under Licensing Act 2003 _%

1. Name of Responsible Authority making representation:

a. Your name: Kate Ansty
[Senior Licensing Officer, for and on behalf of the Chief Constable]

b. Your address: Force Licensing — County Team
Prevention Hub

Nottinghamshire Police
Mansfield Police Station
Great Central Road
Mansfield
Nottinghamshire

NG18 2HQ

c. Your phone number: 0115 8445073

d. Your e-mail address: county.licensing@notts.police.uk

2. Please identify the application you wish to make a representation about.
a. Name and address of application premises:

Goosedale
Goosedale Lane
Bestwood Village
Nottinghamshire
NG6 8UJ

b. Nature of application: New Premise Licence

3. Which of the licensing objectives does your representation relate to? Please delete
as appropriate 2.
a. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
b. Protection of children from harm.
c. Public safety.

Details of the representation(s)

4. Please give details of your representation(s) including details as to why you feel the

application would be unlikely to promote the objective(s) you have ticked above and

including as much evidence as possible in support of your representation. Please
continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

Raged3
33



This application is to apply for a premises licence, Goosedale farm external,
Goosedale Lane, Bestwood, Nottingham, NG6 8UJ. The Applicant is Goosedale
Events Limited. The location for this licence already has two premise licences
in place, the first being Licence number 15/00219/PREMVE granted on
17.11.2005 and transferred to the current owners on 13.03.2025 and a shadow
licence number 24/02339/PREM. The Premise Licence Holder (PLH) for this
application differs from the other two Granted licences however from
information provided on Companies House we can see that the company
director for both is named as Dominic HAYER.

The Goosedale Events Limited is applying for a premise licence which the
applicant states is based on similar terms as per the existing licence, with the
same conditions to be placed upon such licence if granted. However, it’s
important to point out at this point that contradicting times have been stated
within the application for the commencement time of licensable activity. At
sectionA,B, C, E, F, G, Hand J it states a commencement time of 09:00 however
at section M (a) it states a commencement time of 10:00. Nottinghamshire
Police would like clarity on the actual start time licensable activity would be
taking place.

Nottinghamshire police have concerns regarding the limited information that
was placed within the operating schedule. The Police would have expected to
see proposed conditions that would offer safeguards like CCTV and challenge
25 age verification schemes that would demonstrate a willingness and
importance on upholding the licensing conditions, predominantly for the Police
to be

e Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e Protection of children from harm

Instead, the applicant stated within the operating schedule:

‘These premises have the benefit of an existing premises licence for the main
parts of the premises. This application is being made on similar terms as the
existing premises licence for these premises (24/02765/PREMTR) but will be for
a limited number of events per year within the additional parts of the premises
edged red on the plan. The premises licence shall be for a maximum of 21
events per year; each event authorised for licensable activities between 09:00
and 02:00.’

Nottinghamshire Police is of the opinion that the content that is provided within
the operating schedule is not sufficient enough to promote or uphold the
licensing objectives.

In an attempt to rectify this, Police contacted the agent Licensing Law
Consultancy acting on behalf of the applicant by email on Wednesday 22nd
July 2025. The purpose of this email was to suggest an amendment to the
operating schedule to place within conditions promoting best practice, which
would have allowed appropriate safeguards to be put in place to uphold the
licensing the licensing objectives. The conditions are detailed below within this
representation. Unfortunately, on the date upon this representation a response
to that email from the agent licensing law consultancy, has not been provided.

Page 44
Pagg2 of 4



The Police reserve the right to:

e Bring further evidence of the Licensing Objectives being undermined to any
subsequent panel hearing and to provide live oral evidence to this effect.

. If you are suggesting that conditions should be attached to any licence granted,
please give the wording of the proposed condition(s) and state why you feel they are
necessary and proportionate. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

A CCTV system shall be installed and operative in the premises when
licensable activities are taking place.
All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:

Be of evidential quality

Indicate the correct time and date

Be retained for a period of 31 days

Cover the point of sale

At least one person trained and authorised to access the CCTV system
shall be present during opening hours. They shall be able to perform basic
operations such as reviewing and downloading recordings to removable
media if required for Police or other authorised officers.
Recordings to be made available for inspection to the Police or any other
authorised person when requested.

All members of staff shall be fully trained in the retail sale of alcohol. The
training will be ongoing, and each member of staff shall be reviewed every six
months. All details of the level of training shall be recorded in a bound and
sequentially paginated book or electronic record. This information shall be
made available for inspection and copying by the Police or any other
authorised person on request and all such books shall be retained at the
premises for at least 12 months.

. A bound and sequentially paginated incident book or electronic record shall
be kept at the premises. This book shall be made available for inspection and
copying by the Police or any other authorised person upon request and all
such books shall be retained at the premises for at least 12 months.

. A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who
appears to be under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol
unless they produce an acceptable form of photo identification. (e.g.
passport, driving licence, Military ID or PASS accredited card).

. Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions throughout
the premises.

Page 45

Pagg4g of 4



Police are of the opinion these conditions are proportionate and appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives.

6. Please indicate any parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Policy that you
feel may be relevant to your representation 3.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given prior to a Panel Hearing.

7. Please indicate any parts of the Guidance issued under S 182 of the licensing Act
2003, which you feel may be relevant to your representation 4.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given prior to a Panel Hearing.

8. As you have made a representation the Application may need to be determined at a
hearing of the Licensing Committee or one of its Panels. At this stage would you
intend to attend such a hearing®? Please circle as appropriate.

,

9. If you intend to attend any hearing that may be held it would be helpful at this stage if
you could give an indication as to how long you think you would need to make your
representation(s).

Not Known
Signed: Kate Ansty [Senior Licensing Officer, for and on behalf of the Chief Constable]

Date: 5" August 2025
c.c. Applicant (by email)

Contact details for all correspondence associated with this representation:

Helen Toynton
Licensing Officer
Force Licensing — County Team
Prevention Hub
Nottinghamshire Police
Mansfield Police Station
Great Central Road,
Mansfield
Nottinghamshire,
NG18 2HQ

Email: helen.toynton@notts.police.uk

Tel National: 0115 9670999 Ext: 318 0892
Tel Local: 0115 8445077
Mobile: 07702141843

Not protectively Marked.

Page 46

Pagg@ of 4


mailto:helen.toynton@notts.police.uk

From: William Langston

To: Abbie Hutchinson

Cc: Rachel Towlson
Subject: Goosedale Objection
Date: 28 July 2025 08:49:19

Hello Abbie, | hope you're well.

| have several concerns regarding this application, and how it impacts the
licensing objectives.

Owing to the scale of the new area to be licensed, | expect this will be used for
large scale events for thousands of attendees.

The residents along Goosedale Lane have experienced several instances of
antisocial behaviour across several events in the last 3 years. Most recently this
consisted of a university event with students. Towards the end of the night,
students were leaving the event on foot down Goosedale lane, drunk, screaming
and shouting. The Complainants have also raised issues of drug use and public
urination in the small woodland adjacent to their properties. These issues correlate
strongly with larger events at the event centre, and this is why | am objecting on
the basis of prevention of crime and disorder, which includes ASB and the
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Further to this, during this university event evidence was provided of students at
1am walking towards a main road with no pavement, whilst intoxicated. This in my
view represented a serious risk to Public Safety, as Moor road is an unlit, national
speed limit road with no footpath.

To get to the event most students had used Taxi services to attend, causing
significant congestion along Goosedale lane and onto Moor Road, blocking the
lane and stopping the residents from getting to work for several hours. My view is
this is further evidence that this site is not suitable for large scale events that
would require licensing.

These issues have occurred more than once despite the extensive experience of
the license holders with the existing license, and extending the licensable area
with a secondary license will my view significantly increase these issues.

| have offered to negotiate on the basis that the license is reduced to a maximum
of 3 events per year, and noise levels do not breach an LEQ of 10 Decibels above
background at any noise sensitive premises. However, if this is not responded too,
then please accept this as my formal objection to the application.

Kind Regards,
William Langston MCIEH
Principal Environmental Health Officer

Gedling Borough Council

Page 47
37


mailto:William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:Rachel.Towlson@gedling.gov.uk

Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park
Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6LU
www.gedling.gov.uk

For the latest news and events, follow us on Twitter @GedlingBC or like us on
Facebook

Page 48


http://www.gedling.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/GedlingBC
https://www.facebook.com/#!/gedlingborough?fref=ts

Gedling

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Representation Form

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may also be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

€) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by
ticking a box below:

\/ An individual

A business

A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. In the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Page 49



(b) Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Postcode: Y20 05 .

Telephone number (optional): -

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if
different from the address given above:

Yo [ 1Y

Postcode: ......oooviiiiii,

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a
representation.

Name of Applicant: Goosedale Events Ltd

A f Premises: §o0sedale Conference Centre (Goosedalel Farm). Goosedale Lane.
ddress of Premises: & fwood Village. NG6 8UJ

Application for: New premises license for sale of alcohol, provision of late night refreshement,

....................................................................................

provision of regulated entertainment, extended opening hours.

Page 50



Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives):

We live on Goosedale lane on the approach up to the Goosedale Conference Centre and over the last few years, we have had to
regularly raise complaints to Environmental Health and Nottinghamshire Police due to the larger scale events that are taking place
there due to the following:

« Antisocial behaviour including drunk and disorderly conduct and violent conduct toward ourselves and our property.

«Trespass on our property.

*Our means of access and egress from our property being completely cut off for several hours at a time during busy events due to the
single track lane all the way up to the venue becoming grid locked as it cannot cope with the large amounts of traffic flowing in both
directions.

*Guests of the conference centre's vehicles traveling at excessive speed causing a public safety issue as the road is also a public right of
way and a public nuisance due to the noise of revving engines and honking of horns etc.

*Guests of the conference centre leaving the venue heavily intoxicated and on foot causing a public nuisance by waking my family up
into the early hours of the morning, either by creating too much noise shouting and signing outside of our property or knocking on our
door asking for us to call them taxis etc. This also poses a public safety concern as the foot traffic spills out onto Moor Road at the end of
Goosedale Lane which is a 60mph unlit highway.

*Public Noise Nuisances due to loud music being played and the venues doors being open during the warmer season.

See below most recent example of the issues we experienced during the last large scale event the conference centre held for 3000+
University of Nottingham students for their end of year ball:

*Our means of access and egress were cut off from around 6pm to 9pm and again from 11pm to 1Tam.

*People were exposing themselves and relieving themselves all the way up Goosedale Lane, the small patch of private woodland
adjoining our property and physically up against and on our property.

*Trespassing on our property.

*Drunk and disorderly conduct from pedestrian foot traffic throughout the evening from 6pm to 1.30am including swearing, shouting,
screaming and singing.

*People being sick from suspected alcohol/drug intoxication on the grass verges and private land of the sports club behind our
property which my wife had to go out and help with as shes a nurse and the venues staff were not assisting and were too busy trying to
direct and divert traffic.

*Drug use within the small patch of private woodland adjoining our property.

*Verbal threats of violence made towards me.

*Noise nuisance from the venues outdoor sound system from 7pm to around 1.30am.

*The private sports club was being used without consent for parking, dropping off and turning.

The direct effect this had on me and my family are:

* My wife couldn't go to work.

*My daughter couldn't get home after being picked up from school by her grandparents.

*My evenings social plans had to be cancelled.

«| had to stop people entering and urinating on my property boundary and removing people from my property whilst having threats of
violence made towards me.

*We couldn't get to sleep until around 2am due to the noise from the venue and the vehicular and pedestrian foot traffic outside of our
property, and even then weren't able to sleep properly due to the fear of more problems arising and my daughter being terrified.

All of the above has been causing myself and my family a great deal of alarm and distress over the last few years.

Smaller events do not seem to come with the same nuisances and we have been living at this property for many years without a single
problem or complaint towards the conference centre. It is only the last few years we have been experiencing the above issues which are
a direct result of the larger scale events being held there.

We have tried to work amicably with the management of Goosedale Conference Centre on several occasions yet we feel our concerns
are not being heard or taken seriously and this most recent application to extend the licensing hours, extended opening hours and
extension of licensing area substantially outside of the venue greatly concerns us.

The venue does not have the infrastructure to cope with the larger events it is currently holding as it is, so the extension of these
licenses and reducing the onsite parking capacity by holding events within the carparking area will only make matters worse for us and

the other local residents that live on and around Goosedale Lane.

(Please continue on separate sheet if necessary)

Page 51


SESA812519
Text Box
We live on Goosedale lane on the approach up to the Goosedale Conference Centre and over the last few years, we have had to regularly raise complaints to Environmental Health and Nottinghamshire Police due to the larger scale events that are taking place there due to the following:

·Antisocial behaviour including drunk and disorderly conduct and violent conduct toward ourselves and our property.
·Trespass on our property.
·Our means of access and egress from our property being completely cut off for several hours at a time during busy events due to the single track lane all the way up to the venue becoming grid locked as it cannot cope with the large amounts of traffic flowing in both directions.
·Guests of the conference centre's vehicles traveling at excessive speed causing a public safety issue as the road is also a public right of way and a public nuisance due to the noise of revving engines and honking of horns etc.
·Guests of the conference centre leaving the venue heavily intoxicated and on foot causing a public nuisance by waking my family up into the early hours of the morning, either by creating too much noise shouting and signing outside of our property or knocking on our door asking for us to call them taxis etc. This also poses a public safety concern as the foot traffic spills out onto Moor Road at the end of Goosedale Lane which is a 60mph unlit highway.
·Public Noise Nuisances due to loud music being played and the venues doors being open during the warmer season.

See below most recent example of the issues we experienced during the last large scale event the conference centre held for 3000+ University of Nottingham students for their end of year ball:

·Our means of access and egress were cut off from around 6pm to 9pm and again from 11pm to 1am.
·People were exposing themselves and relieving themselves all the way up Goosedale Lane, the small patch of private woodland adjoining our property and physically up against and on our property.
·Trespassing on our property.
·Drunk and disorderly conduct from pedestrian foot traffic throughout the evening from 6pm to 1.30am including swearing, shouting, screaming and singing.
·People being sick from suspected alcohol/drug intoxication on the grass verges and private land of the sports club behind our property which my wife had to go out and help with as shes a nurse and the venues staff were not assisting and were too busy trying to direct and divert traffic.
·Drug use within the small patch of private woodland adjoining our property.
·Verbal threats of violence made towards me.
·Noise nuisance from the venues outdoor sound system from 7pm to around 1.30am.
·The private sports club was being used without consent for parking, dropping off and turning.
 
The direct effect this had on me and my family are:
·My wife couldn't go to work.
·My daughter couldn't get home after being picked up from school by her grandparents.
·My evenings social plans had to be cancelled.
·I had to stop people entering and urinating on my property boundary and removing people from my property whilst having threats of violence made towards me.
·We couldn't get to sleep until around 2am due to the noise from the venue and the vehicular and pedestrian foot traffic outside of our property, and even then weren't able to sleep properly due to the fear of more problems arising and my daughter being terrified. 

All of the above has been causing myself and my family a great deal of alarm and distress over the last few years.

Smaller events do not seem to come with the same nuisances and we have been living at this property for many years without a single problem or complaint towards the conference centre. It is only the last few years we have been experiencing the above issues which are a direct result of the larger scale events being held there.

We have tried to work amicably with the management of Goosedale Conference Centre on several occasions yet we feel our concerns are not being heard or taken seriously and this most recent application to extend the licensing hours, extended opening hours and extension of licensing area substantially outside of the venue greatly concerns us. 

The venue does not have the infrastructure to cope with the larger events it is currently holding as it is, so the extension of these licenses and reducing the onsite parking capacity by holding events within the carparking area will only make matters worse for us and the other local residents that live on and around Goosedale Lane.


SESA812519_1
Text Box


(e) Please indicate which of the Licensing Objectives your representation refers
to by ticking the relevant box(es) below:

\/ The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

V| Public Safety

v/| Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

() Suggest alternatives

If possible please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would

resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

Page 52


SESA812519_2
Text Box


Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing.

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be
considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

=

SIGNEA: e
PRINT NAME:Michael Billings ...
Please now return this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section

Public Protection
Gedling Borough Council

Civic Centre
Arnot Hill Park
Arnold

Nottingham NG5 6LU
Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 53


http://www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Waxwings Lamins Lane Bestwood Village Nottingham NG68WS

26 July 2024

Licensing Section, Public Protection Service, Gedling Borough Council, Civic Centre, Arnot Hill
Park, Arnold, Nottingham NGS5 6LU

Sirs

Application made by Goosedale Events Ltd for a new premises licence in respect of Goosedale
Farm External Area. Goosedale Lane, Bestwood, Nottinahamshire, NG6 8

| refer to the above application which seeks to extend opening hours until 2:00am Monday to
Sunday in the ‘external area’ at Goosedale Farm.

We consider that the proposed extension to 2:00am is unreasonable and will adversely affect us
through the possibility of late night music and noise every evening of the week. Low-frequency
sound can travel 5km (3 miles) or more: potentially, of considerable nuisance value to a wide
catchment of residents and will completely change the character of the area.

As an appendix to this letter | add a note about the detrimental impacts of noise on wildlife. Notts
Bat Group have recorded eight species of (highly noise-sensitive) bat in our garden. We have
identified 55 species of bird here so far this year. Both groups will be detrimentally affected. You
may wish to note that Bestwood Country Park is well-within the three mile radius.

We strongly object and ask that you reject this application.

Ginipn Dl @t

Rob and Jill Carlyle

Appendix:

Low-frequency noise can have several detrimental impacts on wildlife:

1. Communication Disruption: Many species rely on sound for communication. Low-
frequency noise can mask these sounds, making it difficult for animals to find mates,
warn of predators, or coordinate group behaviours.

2. Stress and Health Effects: Prolonged exposure can cause stress responses in wildlife,
impacting immune function, growth, and reproduction.

3. Behavioural Changes: Animals may alter migration routes, feeding habits, or avoid
certain areas, leading to habitat displacement.

4. Hearing Damage: Intense low-frequency noise can cause temporary or permanent
hearing loss in animals sensitive to these frequencies.

These effects can disrupt ecosystems and threaten biodiversity.

31 JUL 2025

Page 54



Keepers Cottage
Lamins Lane
Bestwood Village
Nottingham

30/7/2025

Dear Licensing team

Re: Goosedale Events Licensing Application for a new premises licence in respect of Goosedale
Farm External Area, Goosedale Lane, Bestwood Village, Nottinghamshire, NG8 8UJ

We are writing to object to the extension of the licence till 2am seven days a week.

We live less than one mile away from this venue and can attest that the sound of fireworks in the
evening from the venue easily carries to our house. We therefore believe that an entertainment
and alcohol licence to 2am every night of the week at the premises has a high likelihood of
disrupting our evenings and sleep patterns as the noise will easily carry across the open rural
landscape that we live in. There are around 200 other dwellings near to us that will also be
adversely affected should the licence be granted We have lived at our address at Keepers
Cottage for 25 years and specifically chose it for its quiet rural aspect. An extension of the licence
to 2am is in our view unreasonable and not in keeping with the environment that the Goosedale
venue sits in - it is not a city centre venue.

We therefore request that the licence application be rejected

Yours faithfully

Drs Nigel and Susan Sturrock

0y gpe

Page 55
45



: ng Boroygp Coumn

01 A g /
Licensing Act 2003

. - : |
Licensing Representation Form --9‘:’.§@meg S Services /f

Gedling

Borough Council

—_—

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may also be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

(a) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by
ticking a box below:

An individual
A business

D A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

D A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. [n the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Page 56



(b) Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: ...Mr Bahjat Marco Fanous ......................

Address: ......Hill Top Farm, Goosedale Lane, Moor Road, Bestwood,
Nottingham...................

Postcode: ...NG6 8UJ.............
Telephone number (optional): ... -
E-mail (optional): ...... ..............

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if
different from the address given above:

NI . . o e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e b a e e
F N s (== T U PO PP
Postcode: ....covevie e

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a
representation.

Name of Applicant: ......Goosdale Events Ltd................
Address of Premises: ... Goosdale Conference Centre ( Goosdale Farm).......

Application for: ......New premises license for sale of alcohol. Provision of late-night
alcohol, provision of late-night entertainment, extended opening hours.

Page 57
47



Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives

I am quite used to hearing noise late in the evening and fireworks being let off at 10 pm and these are not

outdoors events
To continue these activities and selling alcohol until 2 am will not only be disruptive to residence but also

the animals that are grazing in the fields close by

The whole of Goosedale Lane is a public footpath and is a single-track lane which goes beyond the
Goosedale conference Centre

Persons leaving from the event at 2:30 in the morning could be quite dangerous as they go out onto a

60mph unlit main road
Some of these people may be over the limit and not all come by taxi as some come in their own cars
If emergency services are required late in an evening, it may be difficult for them to get to us.

(Please continue on separate sheet if necessary)

Page 58
48



(e) Please indicate which of the Licensing Objectives your representation refers

to by ticking the relevant box(es) below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

\j) Suggest alternatives

If possible please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would
resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

The license should only be the normal public house opening hours By doing this, you are not promoting
late night drinking which may lead to persons driving home or going to work the next day still over the
limit.

I have grandchildren visiting during the day and as the opening hours are from 9 a.m. till late | will be
worried about there safety.

Page 59
49




Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing.

E‘ Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
* hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be

considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: ‘M&E
PRINT NAME.:... ... Bahjat Marco Fanous... ..................

Date: ...31st July 2025... ...
Please now retumn this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section

Public Protection
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre

Arnot Hill Park

Arnold

Nottingham NG5 6LU

Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 60



e ———

Gedling g

Borough Council 01 ALG 225
Licensing Act 2003

Licensing Representation Form CUS’fome_r_iServicg_g

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may also be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

(@) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by
ticking a box below:

/| An individual

D A business

,:' A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

D A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. In the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Page 61
51



(b) Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: ...Mrs Carole Glynn......................

Address: ......Two Acre Farm, Goosedale Lane, Moor Road, Bestwood,
Nottingham...................

Postcode: ...NG68UJ.............

Telephone number (optional): ... -
E-mail (optional): _

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if
different from the address given above:

1\ =14 1 L= U

AAAIES S, o e e e e e e

Postcode: ..........ccovveeiei .

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a
representation.

Name of Applicant: ......Goosdale Events Ltd................
Address of Premises: ... Goosdale Conference Centre ( Goosdale Farm)... ....

Application for: ......New premises license for sale of alcohol. Provision of late-night
alcohol, provision of late-night entertainment, extended opening hours.

Page 62



Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives):

The whole of Goosedale Lane is a public footpath and is a single-track lane which goes beyond the
Goosedale conference Centre to other residential homes and businesses

At a recent event at the Conference Centre (University of Nottingham End of Year Ball) it took me over an
hour to get from the bottom of Goosedale Lane to my home which is a further half mile past the
Conference Centre.

We, are quite used to hearing noise late in the evening and fireworks being let off at 10 pm at Goosedale
Conference Centre Events and these are not outdoors events

To continue these activities and selling alcohol until 2 am will not only be disruptive to the residence but
also the animals that are grazing in the fields close by

Persons leaving from the event at 2:30 in the morning could be quite dangerous as they go out onto a 60
mile an hour main road which is unlit

Some of these people may be over the limit and not all come by taxi as some come in their own cars.

if emergency services are required late in an evening, it may be difficult for them to get to us.

(Please continue on separate sheet if necessary)

Page 63
53




(e) Please indicate which of the Licensing Obijectives your representation refers
to by ticking the relevant box(es) below:

|Z' The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

[Z Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

l: The Protection of Children from Harm

f Suggest alternatives

If possible please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would
resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

The late license should be the same as the Conference Centre or only until midnight on Fridays and

Saturdays
By doing this, you are not promoting late night drinking which may lead to persons going to work the next

day still over the limit.

Page 64




Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing.

,:’ Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be

considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: ‘6"{‘7\;‘3

PRINT NAME:...Carole Glynn......................
Date: ...31st July 2025......
Please now retum this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section

Public Protection
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre

Arnot Hill Park

Arnold

Nottingham NG5 6LU

Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 65
55



Gedlin

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Representation Form

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may also be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. it may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

(@) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by

ticking a box below:

An individual
D A business

D A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

D A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. In the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Page 66



(b) Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: ... Mr Keith Littlewood......................

Address: ......White Haven, Goosedale Lane, Moor Road, Bestwood,
Nottingham...................

Postcode: ...NG6 8Ud.............

Telephone number (optional): ... _

E-mail (optional): ...... ..........._..

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if
different from the address given above:

A - | 1= D U

YV Lo ] =1L

Postcode: ........ocoeeiiiii .

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a
representation.

Name of Applicant: ......Goosdale Events Ltd................
Address of Premises: ... Goosdale Conference Centre ( Goosdale Farm).......

Application for: ......New premises license for sale of alcohol. Provision of late-night
alcohol, provision of late-night entertainment, extended opening hours.

Page 67
57



Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives):

At recent events at the conference centre, it took me 4 hour to get from the bottom of Goosedale Lane to
my home which is a further half mile past the conference centre. | have live stock to look after and this is
not acceptable! This has happened on multiple occasions and no issue has been raised however | feel this is
a step too far.

We, are quite used to hearing noise late in the evening and fireworks being let off at 10 pm and these are
not outdoors events

To continue these activities and selling alcohol until 2 am will not only be disruptive to residence but also
the animals that are grazing in the fields close by

Persons leaving from the event at 2:30 in the morning could be quite dangerous as they go out onto a 60
mile an hour main road which is unlit

Some of these people may be over the limit and not all come by taxi as some come in their own cars.

If emergency services are required late in an evening, it may be difficult for them to get to us.

The whole of Goosedale Lane is a public footpath and is a single-track lane which goes beyond the
Goosedale conference Centre.

(Please continue on separate sheet if necessary)

Page 68
58




(e) Please indicate which of the Licensing Obijectives your representation refers
to by ticking the relevant box(es) below:

|Z' The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

[ Public Safety

Z Prevention of Public Nuisance

D The Protection of Children from Harm

) Suggest alternatives

If possible please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would
resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

The late license should not be allowed. If you have to allow it, it should only be the same as The Conference

Centre.
By doing this, you are not promoting late night drinking which may lead to persons going to work the next

day still over the limit.

Page 69
59



Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing.

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be
considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: hﬁ’%%/

PRINT NAME....Keith Littlewood...............
Date: ...315t July 2025......
Please now return this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section

Public Protection
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre

Arnot Hill Park

Arnold

Nottingham NG5 6LU

Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 70



Gedling

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Representation Form

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may aiso be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

(@) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by

ticking a box below:

:, An individual

Z A business

D A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

D A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. In the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

» 6 AUG 2025

Page 71
61



(b) Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: Mrs L Walker......................

Address: ......Sixways Stables, Goosedale Lane, Moor Road, Bestwood,
Nottingham...................

Postcode: ...NG6 8UJ.............

Telephone number (optional): ... -

E-mail (optional): ...... ..............

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if
different from the address given above:

[Nt 3= ST U PP PPPPR PP
%0 L |1 =1 T U PSP PP

Postcode: ... oev i

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a
representation.

Name of Applicant: ......Goosdale Events Ltd................
Address of Premises: ... Goosdale Conference Centre ( Goosdale Farm)... ...

Application for: ......New premises license for sale of alcohol. Provision of late-night
alcohol, provision of late-night entertainment, extended opening hours.

Page 72



Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives

My family has been in business on Goosedale Lane over three generations and is still actively in business.
My concerns are, it is a single track lane into and out of Goosedale Lane regarding traffic and public
services.

The business of Sixways Stables has restrictions enforced because of the single track access route

The single track of Goosedale Lane is the only Access to all businesses and properties and already proves
difficult so with extra proposals it would prove impossible for customers to get to care for their animals or
livestock as and when required. It would aiso put strain on me operating as a business because of the
inconvenience of the extra traffic.

Already there is a lot of noise and fireworks going on after 10pm well into the early hours of the next day.
People travelling up the lane often get lost, opening farm gates to turn their vehicles around to travel back
towards Moor Road and leaving farm gates open with the possibility of livestock getting out onto the land
and Moor Road.

I have had people (strangers) in cars drunk and taking drugs sitting in my car park.

I had someone actually do damage to tractor, stables, forage supplies and turn off the electric fencing and
try to open field gates and let out livestock belonging to customers of Sixways Stables. That same person
tried to break into my property to cause damage but was caught on CCTV which was dealt with in person
personalily.

I do have children coming through the day and early evening to ride their horses and selling alcohol thro
the day from 10am onwards could be dangerous for persons walking up and down the lane.

On the 18" july 2025 the police said on BBC TV that persons drinking after 10pm who may have drunk 6
units of alcohol will be over the limit the next day therefor encouraging people to still buy drinks from
10am up to 2am the next day are encouraging accidents.

(Please continue on separate shest if necessary)

Page 73
63



3

(_e) Please indicate which of the Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by
ticking the relevant box(es) below:

/| The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Zl Public Safety

|Z Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

) Suggest alternatives

If possible, please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would
resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

Page 74




acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing. Once the Licensing Section has received this form you
will receive a written

:’ Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be

considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

T o
Signed: ..........| ’\&\[N(g(
PRINT NAME:... LORRAINE WALKER.....................

Date: ...2" August 2025... ...
Please now return this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section

Public Protection
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre

Arnot Hill Park

Arnold

Nottingham NG5 6LU

Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 75
65



A <
From - Mr R Pearson an Ms J Carlyle 02./08' /l

Goldcrest, Lamins lane, Bestwood Village, Nottingham NG6 8WS
Fao Licencing Section, Public Protection Service, Gedling BC, Civic centre, Arnold NG5 6LU

ionm L TID for W premi licenceinr tt

Goosedale farm external area NG6 8UJ

We have been made aware of this application by word of mouth and would like to strongly
object to extending the opening hours from 10.00am to 2.30 am for live music and events in the
external areas at this location.

We strongly feel the additional loud noise which we will hear will be unacceptable. We currently
hear the music from the Wollaton Park Splendour outdoor event and from events in Hucknall
which are considerably further away than Goosedale, which is under 1mile radius from our
home. As you hopefully appreciate, we are very concerned at the increased noise levels
potentially all day every day!! Fortunately, Splendour finishes at 10.30pm a much more
reasonable hour and is only over 1 weekend per year and not potentially every day 52 weeks of
the year as the Goosedale application states.

This is a rural area and will prevent all its neighbours from the peacefut enjoyment of the
birdsong and wild life during the day and in the early evening and to any peaceful sleep after
23.00 hours.

I would respectively request that this application be refused.

Regards

Roger and Judith at Goldcrest.

/) = N,
iy, @ \ JQK/\Q_,}—*,_"

~

| AUG 1005

Page 76



Gedling ¥

<& AUG 2025 Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Representation Form

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may also be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

(a) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by

ticking a box below:

An individual

A business

] A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. In the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Page 77
167



(b) Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: .WM& & YWoexow ... ...

Address: ... 2 SORRPES  \RAY | SeadY 08K Vwasee

Postcode: . NG\ 3\-C

Telephone number (optional): _

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if
different from the address given above:

Name:...................

Address: ...

Postcode: ...

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a

representation.

Name of Applicant: .....Ceosepave. SvewTs v

Address of Premises: ... GoosePpare. Mot .. CooseDave  Lawoe BN

Application for: .. }¥%we. presnvien. eencs | . wopeck. o€ Goosenaie. fen ExverhAL.
aeeA

Page 78
568



Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives):

[

We Yo woderds o Sawpy Ofwcs \N\\ng dopde %O e

%m\kms R a Meww Laanse ®Rooune € T vaom,
e woaed  ‘©e\ouns

re Coval ' smousdh Comne. o oux wokuac) QF’“\‘U\M
T VN wcgaemment \\‘s\\qgg WX aleb o« wdend
n Khaar QA0'S. We Ywwowe W enduar  Tha Mo aard
Cwe woorn Goon bthe  exnbun prexv\'\rma PRV PRV
oo ond ‘o \3’Df\h o \ C; fof o ouk door venue
vasouhd Mol W enen \cudas M‘\S cux  Loven o MwRry:
We L LuFRnwWm A Gene dwnkownc to Yre Venur anrd
Lolda TR Orevcdank forkn wen&er\,\j Wwwd e Poandl
Vv Cosvead ocuws QK:S

CUAC WA Cosanens odek of dwimen Lo ownumals
and  owanan

(')3 T vadd bfe A= NN \,oozxa oA LV exkendn ko
bertusco™ ok M WA ‘ce %@A bﬁ'b\q\
% e @ koo “-TQ@\Q Ceowr2AN oy exkended oo

o M\bmﬁw

(Please continue on separate sheet if necessary)

Page 79
369



(e) Please indicate which of the Licensing Objectives vour representation refers
to by ticking the relevant box(es) below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

| Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

) Suggest alternatives

If possible please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would
resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

Page 80
470



Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing.

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be
considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: H“QQJ\M&«:\'\

PRINTNAME:.. Y. & Moo
Date: 3&“"\&“&7209-5

Please now return this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section

Public Protection
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre

Arnot Hill Park

Arnoid

Nottingham NG5 6LU

Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 81
571



\We ®e Qeswomors

OF  _Sawpy Oaxks Vwa nace

To__GaonmaG . B wEw  eemges  Mosmwace T
. Cooseare  Euvernyts Ld e & wew Leviees -
icenace foe  CooseDacce Fae~  Exteenac  Aeen ;
B Guwe  Cowsont B2 tMe R Moptord . ACT. 0N
- mw ouwer. _ Bewauf .
EDaHL R ddress Name S‘thakif&
2972082 SusRat Ave | Uauan SR - 1@‘&\@;

;;2‘1' 7.2

COH LA BAL TR+ K7 o

=3 l+ I ccled t D RN

- Q172008 (5 Mecieriano Avt H_A;@_&Q_FT._B.EE,I?]Y.._-...H..._,gig;j@.ﬁ)w._w“mmw
27720 | & e caca\\mncit"#?ve Pov L wtrowT P',ﬁ M,M -
éQ"‘l"-'f 29 jonec I\ A _f\bélsﬁ RidnerSN 0o Ql:\r\“,{)\-—-
24705 |17 meececnnn Cangd GClis ,

261 725h . sunrise AvE . |feen NeEP T
2Q:7-25]b sunNlus€ Ave CudlS. NEALE
297 25 | McCLact ANDAVE— |RAY _ JDHNSON

4.7 8

(4 MeCrizi AND AV

FAY MiLgs2R

}27 17

73R Suszise puve’

f"“
s (SO et

;201' 7-25125 Surigise ﬂ e \Meyppe '7;&'/(4/'6?‘ »
. 21-7-25 |25 Sungise [Fve |Gevys Towce

27|z

29 Suance D
,2q~%44wm_@1%.

_L#namﬂaéo;mm
(npep  TeEsN

27/5/15 3] SurRise Ae__|Her®y crubP |
CATE B v H s Claov-y |

26125
2a0.25%

D S w—eisﬁ Avz

AT _GRADLSY |

30 cullise Ave

TomYy_@RADLEY

29-1- 25

29-7-25]
25 - 735

29721

32 Sunfiog Ade

A AQ@%\;\._

32-Luntiss Avc

Y SuRASE AVE Mgt Asiesl

fl/cz_/f/‘/ "//:/‘*///""L 7

9 Z.

7;\\7]”?

DyeecAr) |4

w J?_‘L\Lu]? \)m —




M\AE We_ ReswpewoTts oF  Sawpy Oaks Vwanace
i O8Tecy 7@ Guuwa A NDEWD Q\’L&Hssesmh;';a\oc,a 1o
_CooseaLe  Bvents LD Ge & wewy  eviees -
| cmace e CooseEdAaLe  fAen  Externac  Aeen
B> Gwe  Cowsernt B ™Me R Moeton . @ ACT  on
Oour.  Bewvane
L‘Da\'o _Address Name St Z1A% l‘qu
E:m.*t- LS 1MW B - [Mn.$ BLAR | 5. Bl .
R SR z a koo RAAA (2. Pl
QC\“I o O N G SuniiSe. Ave \\ Sindsen - "MS&\W__
S e Mely e pnr |7 BpRTRAY /79:2,/
ML méhmicajmgwq«&____gaf& s paern
3’29‘31»_\1 2025 |1, Soneuse AN 6 M Papnee nas20

2 TTen 2025 |1Sususe Avavue

n foenat

o

Page 83
73



| \AE e Lesvoewots oF  Sawpvy  Oaxs  Vuwaoace

t ORI 1@ Guonag A DEW  revnees MCEVCE. 10
CQooseDare BEuents W e o wew lheviges
blicenace fo@  Coosepare  fRed  Exteenac  Aeed
Qv Cuve Cowvsenwt e NMe Q@ Maoetory . AT o

| ove  BewafF

Lo Lerescle /7 Shektes 1aay
:‘;mm\ﬂ dookeS 2\ Suarees Ly
éé’ﬁm-w Rt < 2\ JHafes  wad
;’/EMq 2 ET 13 sSHarPes 1oaf
z/?f/x’lh CLITPTTIZA 20 SHITRPLES LUT)
’CH:Zb Bemgeand Zfﬁjr/;@?ﬁd Loy
Coneh Harnserd Yy Sharps 1A/
e o7 Heasend QU @LM(/'DQ_S L.JAL\/
MAMA/LbT AAMFOLN lé SHag &oﬁﬁl P<J

COERMCK RomFogg » 1 r

oL (ﬁa_}ny_l«ﬁ/ 1Y L) L o

;_gg_g_zi(« W\Qﬁy\«Q\PB lS B(Q‘d(/()(d \02\

NA&CA \/\)m A\ f&m(mdw_ .
o WAy N _ -

| )J ia. %w‘// | ‘ !_Qmméfﬁé)-p() [)

| Jacke  Prost 1O, DRODFoED LOA]

%m&&w@%&\@ 2, BRavcoRs h_,&w\ \

DA CRE8 % SR GRS  LOAM

DA e [ StareeS WAy
LATse DAcey )9 Kettpes _AAT
SRS Rgaplcy 8. cune?is, e
s&@l-lhb ®enoicey S SHARPES (oW
\(uommc SrADNCE. b SHARCES e
M.ﬁhg&@.gdc_ic mﬁz&w Ye

j 'S (O 18 HC&_{(QO\/\ j &
mw\&“ac(\wpagma{ad S [Eieen

@__
R P




We e CesipenoTs

ofF  Sawnvy Oaxs  Vwaace

OBTerx 1o Gauinag

NEW  hevuses

e E 10,

| CGooseDALe  Evewts L Ge & wew

Bevces

I _bhicenace fie  Coosemare fhem  Exteenac  Aeen
| Pt Gwe . Cowsewt B2 Me R Maetond . . ACT oo
L ouve  BewnaufF
5 US AW RS n&sb)\,__wwm A\ Bee mSLc\\M_,c_,\ DS
REr K NwTTPw) e TZAZNGLIEZ YV o tadiz
Cen Qi iy | Seevas. Cioss
Olau WokGay) S, Baenstey  Close
‘ Aan_Massa(l S\ Bansisy close
. NE’L’_ ’QO_C”e/Z_ S € SauvirE€ DR
ZJ/eJK _ 2 Soumés  Deas
C Lepplooll. éF Lewrs N
\/,9 NS Levgic Nay
Ct) ESJQZU.\#LA & e LA A
_____ Q/é\/"\% AQ dl'\') Q—\’Z‘)&
O M Badaa | Quones WaY
U (AW
- LA BAadeeR ~t N
C/(LW 2 HocDes LOAMH
_A. (/JQ/MMJ A eppmmn s WALIK
C WA TeD N CHAPMPERS WML
/\/ = Toeed S C,\’m(\"cn‘é Lo\
S - oY NES = ojmpm:rs b\
10 - Ql.'(ﬂ/a‘ 32 kr\,&kﬂ']aOCa Drve .
Page 85



\AE we_ PesvpeoTs oF  Sawnvy  Oaks  Vuw ace

i OBTexx 7o Gunsaa A weEw rernees  \Wicewace . B

GooseDaLe BEuvenyts LD bR & wWeEw Qla»u%@&

bLicenvace e Ceooseoare fRed Exteenal  QAeed

B> Gwe  Cowvstwt B2 NMe R YMoetord, . ACT  ow

ouwr BewnaufF -

N Weslon | ‘\a Saui RES Y

;M uéqLuA __M,.—.,.. _ SQ,,,JOC_(_‘ [\(_2\\77:
;’/\Vr B < 2

: /%@U\ ) /ﬂ “
TRz o>, (AND Rew S 3

PBes AupREL>

S SQuRkS DAk

i i LA /)
7 i/ 7/ :
o W\ SQuie €2
- B L B
01 Sol//v_u[if/g Wi

Y Loty wdy

/
o ﬁ 0 ]/ OAY
Siewis Wo

) < rFAus. WA
= _ 7 L8 WAy - -
<pd ¢ st 3 LSS UMY
7 e Q0 SININCIENCY =
(. %@A\ AN\ o ceons AN

o & = Soouo& ALY

R A M' A 8% CPUNRTE (\\L\\J z
AL BEET Taewise AR VIV,
Alpear oo T

i P
MHURCC—-M Jﬁ%en{‘;v‘/ P/ﬂuﬁ“'\u V4

LOBRAINE ScaTT \S Seuveg Drnwe

Page 86
76



\AE we  LeswDewoTs oF _Sawny Oaxs  Vwa ace
RTexr 1@ GuunaG. A& WEw  eevmises L;\;E\:ra 6.

L\c;-a\o ce e Cposabm..e CaEH Ex're:Q(\AL_ C\?_ER
Qe Gwe Cowsowt O Ne R Meetor e AT o

i

i | oue  BewafF R

L“h_\_ls §ﬂ//£r /’f'ﬂlné\ml%/‘ 2 /\/;a//'c/z/a%/g/ﬂc/e! 1//[,4:14evﬂmr/é //
2\as Val & Greonbmph 2 Affal/wwﬂ/Jrlug ////&Méy /A/Jé /a%(f"/l

”a\as Cotirv sTREET Lt figrevood Lrove I'Eamo/»» Fc‘z 6’7 _
nPes  Boao c)_a_s;bfuu__a;mﬁ\,z\z‘migmwlg&oj g}@
1\Mes "le.__Hux_Mc Q Kaun mm))({ - #M
s | gelniDt Ravlnte Heoul, S BREHTWNEOD DQ&\I“E}_}(MAAQAB% Bk
ses Weyny QLiveR = Knigroon DRIVE, NGbBLX b
1hles ;ffﬁ/\/f'l’ff SEPRABY Q2 KnIgH TwooD) (IR L/K G-6 . S’Ld )(
mh2s QW NVIE )j <\L\£(1/\'CMQQ_Q(D$ZI/% “{L(%

2\ \25 ﬁkd SuiTH, 24 Knignteen D

mies L CHRS Qe 32 Kot B0

mlis M, Lewidx 2y keniewen N .7
mi\es ,/J___éizzjw FeKNICH T 00D Df  H ler—
2t s Gbrdon Hoa B Cqum@x(d Dr\,ue,
2hles o R N Cdgnuesd Priod

WS | Zaas Kreym s 20 Kicazesis) DA (f

aabies | Pwitk Kivom NG 31 KnighTwoop D %M
249|125 C,QQQL Rav-STP-Y- =3 )é-s;cm@)m% Yo s
1a12s | Teew MadRorr 27 KuigHiwsed XK. ._ _\?,G’.Nm(a(nw?
24{32s 'i P 2l Se T S Yew ﬁ& '
2a[|2s Aq_ﬁt% o 3 Svwy/ vbfcu/ =

1liyes /i r_,,,rr_*——ff‘
FALNILES L?/ oyl Zoales 2, SMAHY Ny
2hs _glz,@,e._c»xm_wg)ﬁ,g:( Lo swimay ey WQL:@JW
f’(ﬂﬂ.. ~MMﬂi&n¢ g Cocde VA _SaULTs H“‘"ﬁ”d lewl aade o
'ﬂllLlS_MAQM Doneedes Way Y oo

Page 87

77



e we Reswoeors of Sawdy  Oaxs  Vwa ace

OBdexr & _Guomaa 8 wEw Gevuses, ~Memace L B
GooseDarle  BEvents LD b & wew ey E—
icence foe Coosenacce CEW.H Ex‘rﬂf\a; Aeen
Bwad Gwe  Cowvsowt Be tMe @ Moeton . AT ow
_Oue Bewnarf

Qﬁ/”(](’é //b/ﬁ/) 6%4@_&;/

Lo Kighiwasg L) &
-M_Xo(nn_ H,Arh—vr\) 9\,&& A ETL o on b(lt%
_Xoﬁ"\“C Maeranr £ S VN SO

_Poave. A Saene SDU\@\A 20 Kwien 7 wien) DR

ﬁua
%@J \Jca:l\M, 2\ STy Dwve

G Leve 19 Evtemmoen Dave —
= . . : . PO u<

Laodes Mo ber N Lemneriwdop D NEb Sux
, \)QL—U\J AAs)Cae b - - U\-“
—— W¥\ PRETNTIRE o > oD\ P A__Xs AT SR ISR ;DF\. )R ’

7 < an%ogo\ TR

O'L\/n ‘Lucf& S/ Kﬂ»kc:t\\‘doo& (?/
Wbaplie Houlacp S Knhardeao (e
'fm!,ﬁm\ St 7 Kogon Ir

wwlu Savage /Z.ijklzmqf
o -*H,mmgﬂﬂ \)\Nbo (0 KN@/*FT W i>
Qc»)w\x 6&\»4“ 12 K\ ¢ oD
' "’/%M}zsi SN
Pl Pyt

MW/
Yo Vel




\J\\E we  LeswpeweTs oF  Sawdv OA\(_S Vi ace

ORIy T GG B WEwW CrerusES  WicEwacE. T
| Cooseare  Events L Ge o wew  euiges

LL\ cENYCE foe CooseDaLce fae~ ExTteeNa Aeen

L Bed Gwe Cowsowt @2 NMe R Maptorn e ACT on
L oue  BewalF

/Myﬁ’%’%\//@% 4 LJ?WJ‘A//

/(,444&/;///?%/ J
o _go/ B4~
! //A/(foab gQ-QC_LF\\( SANJfA Ja{hNSoN_Q Qk\f K”oﬂu—w /&

S‘ra,\%;ﬁv%mml M@iem 3 “Touees \,ﬁg’.

mm‘?_g_’\&‘“ ]'].{fk'f \.Qxfl.( »

““‘“‘i‘_“\._:._,f R ——ilk L :_1 _/r.tx*ﬁm_x: .
Julie Senes _ _J}P JQM NSON b\mﬂ
Ef\‘\ﬂwﬂtc‘e N ERL N %@F&N\)AY /\Kx k\\@g
L Locan O lac 1 ___éeam@_@g:c‘_\ R A Poal

| Dmnrve  BRYAN IK.__SHARPS WAY :
Loz, Qﬁ«m—w (v el Vaog
,_N__;_(f“g“’“‘g SmiTu Il SHARPES v A & s
WiLiiaen S MTR I\ SualPeceg Why M?’M&;fo )

Qo\hov-—‘c )_f\owv:sor\ v <llaedes WLav _ WM)\

;.bow' Kin aiBoR St W [ ,LEAD €er D \*JQ"\(D?

%__LMQ_};;\_%\O 13N e0N b BrAnde Wi L@»&}_
Fenran (e dal RN VXS ST VT2

i S
Sreve Reomite ‘@ageigl’gifa A2 ﬂg S a &/ﬁ—
79




___\!:\ﬁ_ We_LesvpewnTs of  Sawdy  Oaxks  Vwa ace
_OBTerr 1o GuanaG. A wEw Rewees  Mosoce O
| CooseDaLe Fuents LD e & WEW QZEM\%e's —
Hicence foc CooseDare faem ExtERNan Qeen

o E _ A
P Guwe . Cowsevnst B2 Me R Moetord. AT oW
ouwk BewanE 000 _ .
-mm_ac,\__cswy!gi:%ﬁ&@ \Q %\W:L@a U\Kw ﬁsﬁi
’/PQML_W @L@QAS_:&A_AX” = (Qwi.\r;_q:g@;sn
- ElLfJE  tudon 12 SPERPES m\/ M€ . Ouincen

Fim ra—CRTone g — MS“SJHIJQMMM@#/WM,&WQB;Q‘ fs  m




Gedlin

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Representation Form

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may also be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

(a) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by
ticking a box below:

An individual

D A business

A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. In the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Page 91
81



(b)  Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: ...MrRobert Glynn......................
Address: ......6 Jayne Close Gedling Nottingham...................
Postcode: ...NG4 4BD.............

Telephone number (optional): ... _

E-mail (optional): ...... .............

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if

different from the address given above:

NI e e
AAAIESS: ...t e e e e e

Postcode: .................co i,

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a
representation.

Name of Applicant: ...... Goosdale Events Ltd................
Address of Premises: ... Goosdale Conference Centre ( Goosdale Farm).......

Application for: ......New premises license for sale of alcohol. Provision of late-night
alcohol, provision of late-night entertainment, extended opening hours.

Page 92



Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives):

We already have regular events at Goosedale that block access to homes and animals at various times of
day and night. There have been times when getting from Moor Road to my aging mothers’ home at Two
Acres has taken over thirty-five minutes due solely due to an event that was taking place at Goosedale.
There have been times when drunken individuals, leaving a party in the evenings have been rude, loutish,
and very occasionally aggressive. Most partys seem to need fireworks to be let off around the eleven pm
marks as it is. This seems to make the end of thing and that it is time to go home. Extending the opening
hours and the length of time that alcohol can be purchased and drunk, will | believe be detrimental to the
lives of not only the people living on Goosedale lane itself, but also to those living on Moor Road going
down to Papplewick. | have droughts that everyone driving home from Goosedale would pass a
breathalyser test as thing are, and again the extra alcohol consumed is going to do little to help with this.
Be aware that there are a number of homesteads further along Goosedale Lane that have livestock,
whether that be horses for pleasure or sheep, cattle for business that may be extremely unsettled be the
increase hours of noise, as the noise from Goosedale travels up the valley.

Finally, to should be noted that Goosedale lane is a public footpath. The extra motorised use by party goers
drinking alcohol to all hours of the morning is going to increase the likelihood of ramblers, young and old
getting hurt on this public right of way.

(Please continue on separate sheet if necessary)

Page 93
83




(e) Please indicate which of the Licensing Objectives your representation refers
to by ticking the relevant box(es) below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

z Public Safety

/| Prevention of Public Nuisance

l]/ The Protection of Children from Harm

H Suggest alternatives

If possible please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would
resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

The late license should not be allowed butt should be the same as Goosedale Conference Centre so
as not to encourage drinking until the early hours of a morning.

Page 94




Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing.

___I Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be

considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: ... w3 ¢Zi’”’ ...............

PRINT NAME:...Robert Glynn............
Date: ...4t" August 2025
Please now return this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section

Public Protection
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre

Arnot Hill Park

Arnold

Nottingham NG5 6LU

Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.aedling.qgov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 95
85



he Duck
A !lrl ,
QGOOSEDALE Round H
HILL TOP FARM g
GOOSEDALE Hilltop Farm
West GSPCOTFAGE WEST
Cottage Ca.
QTwo ACRE FARM
SIX WAYS
QSTABLES
B@StWOOd SANDY OAKS
St AlbansQVILLAGE
GOLDCREQST WAXWINGS
Crimg KEEPERS
tation COTTAGE
4 Y
Legend

Refrence Points -
Tht_' l_,'||’f)

9 Licensed Premise Rector

9 Objector

D boundary polygon

\ ) Reproduced with the permisaion of the Controller of HM.5 0. Crown copyright, Licence No. LA100021246.
Unauthorised reproduction infdnnges Crown oo ht and me »d 10 proseculion or civil proceodeng

whored reg o8 Crown copyng wy load 10 ¢ P drgn
D (@)
J

Y Scale: 1:10,000

a
Gegll g Goosedale - Map 1 Date: 07/08/2025

ugh Counci 1




a

O

od

(v

GOOSEDALE (|

Bestwood

St Albans i \

Arnold

Woodthorpe

Sherwood
Porchester

Carrington viapperiey

. Alexandra
Sherwood Rise P ':I'L
N /P

\,

Legend

Reference Points

9 Licensed Premise St ANN'S

9 Objector

D boundary polygon L

w S Do 7
I [

Calverton

nges C

vV (

Lamb

6, JAYNE

Gedling QCLOSE

I

\etherfield

Nethgrfield

2N

rowm copynght and

y Reproduced with the permisaion of the Controler of HM 5 0. Crowi copyright, Licence No. LA 100021246,
ried TeproduCtion infy =

may lead 10 protecution or cal proceedngs
A ¥

Gedling Goosedale - Map 2

oo
<

a4y

Borough Council

Scale: 1:40,000
Date: 06/08/2025




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2024.
	5 Consideration of an application for a premises licence - Goosedale Farm External Areas.
	ADPB0D1.tmp
	LICENSING PANEL & COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE





